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File #: 25-300 Agenda Date: 3/11/2025 Item #: 4.C.

TO: Mayor and Commissioners
THROUGH: Terrence R. Moore, ICMA-CM, City Manager
FROM: Jeri Pryor, Director, Neighborhood and Community Services
DATE: March 11, 2025

PRESENTATION OF CODE ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ANALYSIS UPDATE BY CALVIN,
GIORDANO & ASSOCIATES

Recommended Action:
The Commission is asked to receive the final Code Enforcement Division analysis from Calvin,
Giordano & Associates.

Background:
After a number of issues and concerns with the Code Enforcement Division of the Neighborhood and
Community Services Department, the City engaged the services of Calvin, Giordano & Associates to
undertake an analysis of the Division's operations. Mr. Bernard Pita, Calvin, Giordano & Associates'
Director of Code Services, updated the City Commission on February 4, 2025, on the analysis
progress.

Mr. Pita will present the final analysis report review and consideration.

Attachments:

1) Delray Beach Code Enforcement Division Analysis Report

City Attorney Review:
N/A

Finance Department Review:
N/A

Funding Source:
N/A

Timing of Request:
N/A
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